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Kennedy, Pat X! J_C_‘)Q 1[2
From: Kennedy, Pat CLal A .
/ALY

Sent:  Monday, July 22, 2002 10:13 AM
To: Goletz, Katherine
Cc: Koerner, Jeff, Fancy, Clair

7“

Subject: RE: Michael Bilirakis - request to meet

Good Morning. Katherine - Howard has talked to Jeff Koerner in the Bureau of Air Reguiation. and he will
attend this meeting.

Pat

From: Goletz, Katherine

Sent: Thursday, July 18, 2002 2:29 PM

To: Rhodes, Howard

Cc: Kennedy, Pat

Subject: FW: Michaet Bifirakis - request to meet
" Importance: High’

" ‘Howard- Can you attend this meeting for Allan?

From: Godwin, Kara

Sent: Thursday, July 18, 2002 12:54 PM

To: Getzoff, Deborah N

Cc: Mitcheil, Merritt; Bedweli, Allan; Goletz, Katherine; Lynch, Sandra
Subject: Michae! Bilirakis - request to meet

Importance: High

Deborah:

Please see attached meeting request to Secretary Struhs regarding public meeting on August 6 and provide input as to
DEP's participation. Shouid this be handled by District?

Additional letter sent today requesting the Department's designee to make a presentation at meeting on the proposed
Florida Gas Transmission compressor station # 2. This document to be faxed to you and cc: Allan

Thank you,
Kara

Kara L. Godwin

Office of the Secretary

Flonda Department of Environmental Protection
3900 Commoenwealth Bihvd,

Tallahassee, Florida 32399

(8503488-1554 phone

{850)413-0672 fax
kara.godwind dep state.fliis

"More Protection, Less Process”

7/22/02



SCHEDULING FOR SECRETARY DAVID STRUHS

Event: Meeting with Michael Bilirakis - Member of Congress
Location: not yet been determined

Date: August 6, 2002

Time: not yet been determined

Contact: Michael Bilirakis

Phone: 202/225-5755 in Washington or District office 727/441-3721
Fax:

E-mail:

Topic/Re: A Public meeting has been scheduled to discuss Florida Gas Transmission
who has applied to DEP for an air permit for the proposed station and that
an administrative hearing on the permit application has been scheduled for
mid-July.

Format:

Comments: Local residents are concerned that the EIS for the project does not provide
adequate information on issues pertaining to the operation of the facility and its impact on

air quality on the local community. Letter was assigned to DRAM for handling. Copies
forwarded to Allan Bedwell and Mike Joyner.

Audience: Public Meeting / local residents
Press:
Fact Sheets:

Remarks:

] Yes
[l No

Refer to staff:

Copies to:



* Jul=17-02 01:0%m From=Congressman Michaed Bilirakis 202-225-44385 T-879 P .002/002 F-451

COMMITTEE ON ENERGY AND COMMERCE

CHAINMAN, HEALTH SUBCOMMITTRE

MEMBER, TELECOMMUNICATIONE AND THE INTEHNET
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July 16, 2002

The Honorable David B. Struhs

Secretary

Florida Department of Environmental Protection
3900 Commonwealth Boulevard

MS 10

Tallahassee, Florida 32399-3000

Dear Secretary Struhs:

As you may recall from my previous correspondence, I am planning a public meeting regarding
the proposed Florida Gas Transmission compressor station #27. I would like to invite you or
your designee to make a presentation at the meeting,

The purpose of the meeting is to allow the Federal Energy Regulatory Commission (FERC) and
the Florida Department of Environmental Protection (Fiorida DEP) to discuss the project
approval process. | am particularly interested in having the Florida DEP explain its permitting
approval process as well as the administrative hearing process to my constituents. Several local
comununity representatives will also make brief presentations during the meeting.

] am sponsoring a public forum on Tuesday, August 6, 2002, from 5:30 p.m. to 7:30 p.m. at the
Sterling Heights Recreation Center, located at 11706 Thonotosassa Road in Thonotosassa.

I look forward to your participation in this important meeting. If you have any questions, please
do not hesitate to contact me or my Administrative Assistant, Rebecca Hyder, at 202-225-5755.

il Rudialer

Michael Bilirakis
Member of Congress

MB:h

PRINTEQ DN RECYC.ED PAFER



Jul=17-02 01:7om From=Congressman Michaal Bilirakis 202-225-4085 T-879 P.001/002 F-451

A facsimile transmission from the office of

Congressman Michael Bilirakis
R 2269 Raybum House Office Building
Washington, D.C. 20515
Telephone #: (202) 225-5753

Fax #: (202) 225-4085

To: fowerf Lhodex

Fax #: F-Gi2- 69577

Date: 7/ /12

From:
__ Cong. Michael Bilirakis __ Erin Ockunzzi
___Jeremy Allen __ Sarah Owen

_»Rebecca Hyder __ Elizabeth Pham

___Robby Kumar __ Christy Stefadorous
___Carrie Melvin __ Jackie Troy

. Doug Menorca

Total number of pages: _ —

Comments:

The information contained in this facsimite message is legally privileged and confidential information
Intended only for the use of the individual or entity named above. If the reader of this message is not the
imended racipient, you are hereby nofified that any dissemination, distributian, or copy of this facsimile is
strictly prohibited. If you have received this facsimile in error, please immediately nofify us by telephone and
return the original message o us &t the address via the U.S. Postal Service. Thank you.




